SraxoarD 0 GOMBANY: OF
Drawer 3%
Monshans, Texas [* | > O oo iS5

September 8, 1960

Qtate Le27 Neoe T
Vacuum - Yates Pield

Toa. Gountgey Woctso

01l Conservation Commission

P. 0. Box 20L%
Hobbs, New Mexieo

ATTM: Mr, Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter dated Juns 9, 1960, concerning
the present status of our State 4=27 well ¥o. 7 located in Seetion

27, T-178, R-35E, Lea Gmtyh" Mexlco.

Submi tted herowith is Form C-103 indicating the preseat status
of State =27 No. 7. As you will note, there has been no chunge
in meshanieal condition since April 28, 1958,

Evaluation to date indicates State L~27 No. 7 to be of no im-
mediate valune, However, we do feel that thisz well may dbe of value
at some later date, possibly in a seoondary recovery program, State
27 No. 7 is located in an area under constant surveillance and
no hazsrd will ba e¢reated by deferring sbandonment ,

Based on this evidence, Standard Ci) Company of Texas respectiully
requests 011 Comservation éauinian approval permitting temporary
abandenmeunt of Btate h«27 Wo. T.

Should you desire additional information, please advise,

Yery truly yours,

EA Z&/ﬁu (o
F. A, Wise
Distriet Superintendent

RERinin
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